

From: Thomas Fagre

To: Doug Young

Date: November 06, 2012

Subject: Request for Info - File #0571-EX-PL-2012

---

Message:

I will refile today as an STA. The original STA was filed for a fixed location with a 20 km operating radius. The desire is to utilize one radar at the original specified location and a second radar at the Carr Canyon Rd location specified in the new application. The second is a mobile capability that we would like to put in place on an as needed basis and operated as a fixed radar site. Teh Carr Canyonlocation is withint 20 km of the originally approved location but for clarification we thought it best to state exactly where we wanted to operate the second radar. Is this the correct way to file or was the original request correct?